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DIVISIQN MEMORANDUM

No. O™ 52017

To: Public Elementary School Heads
Public Secondary School Heads

From: ALLkN G. FARNAZO,Ph.D.,CESO IV
Concurrent Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: RESULT FOR THE SEARCH FOR THE BEST IMPLEMENTERS OF
GULAYAN SA PAARALAN PROGRAM 2016-2017

Date: February 15, 2017

1. This office announces the results of the 2016-2017 search for the Gulayan sa Paaralan
Program (GPP) best implementers which was conducted last February 6-9,2017.

2. Here with the list of the top 3 winners for public elementary and secondary schools.

ELEMENTARY LEVEL RANK
1. KALABAYLABAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1st
2.EL SALVADOR CITY CENTRAL SCHOOL 2nd
3.SAMBULAWAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 3rd

SECONDARY LEVEL RANK
1.COGON NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 1st
2.SAN FRAN CISCO DE ASIS NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL -2nd
3.MOLUGAN NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 3rd

3. The Regional school visitation to the 1™ placer shall be commence on February 21,2017 to
March 9,2017.
4. For information ,guidance and compliance.

CTA/ama/gjb



